Sacred Fools New Works Development Series Proposal Form
Proposer’s Name:
Title of the Project:
Where is this Project in its development?  
(an idea)    (treatment)    (first draft)    (rewrites)    (production ready)
How long have you been working on this project?
Each workshop will rely heavily on the artistic input of a group of trusted creative partners.  Who are the ideal members of your team?
Are you struggling with particular areas of development? If so, what are they?  For example,: character development, narrative arc, tone, structure, dialogue, theme, (or even just a nagging sense of missing something)?
Have you done a workshop of any kind before?  If so, what was the experience like for you?
Have you workshopped this project before?  If so, what was the experience like for you?  
Is there a particular way you would prefer to receive script notes?  Some people prefer written notes; others, talkbacks.  Some prefer questions over suggestions and vice versa.  Some aren’t sure.  There is no wrong answer to this question.
Scheduling of the workshops will be tailored to the writer’s goals and writing style.  Do you prefer an intensive schedule with quick turnaround?  Do you need more time to ruminate after receiving notes?  What works best for your schedule?  
What time of year is best for you?
Is there anything else you want us to know about the project?  Are you working with a new kind of structure?  Are you exploring movement as a language instead of dialogue?   Are you combining disparate genres?  Cool.  We want to know about that.
